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MEETING DATE: May 8, 2018
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Capital Assets of Four (4) Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) Accessible Transit Vans.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding for these Capital Assets are provided through Proposition 1B (Prop 1B), Public
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) funds
that were received in Fiscal Year 14/15. There is no impact to the County’s General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

Proposition 1B includes PTMISEA funding available to transit operators for capital projects through
Caltrans Division of Mass Transportation. Transit Services Division was approved for this funding and
plans to purchase Four (4) ADA accessible transit vans to replace aging vans in the fleet. A
competitive sales quote was received by Transit Services through the Purchasing Cooperative with the
California Association for Coordinated Transportation/MBT and Transit Services.

The Transit Services Commission and the Board of Supervisors (Resolution No.13-149) approved the
paratransit vehicle replacement plan. Funding for this purchase was received in FY2014/15 and Transit
Services has a fund balance available to make the purchase.

It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors adopt a resolution approving the release of fund
balance, and the purchase of this capital asset.

Item Initiated by: Robin Van Valkenburgh, Transit Services Manager
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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